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Town of Windsor

Memorandum
May 13, 2025
TO: The Honorable Mayor and Town Council
FROM: William G. Saunders, IV, Town Manager Y
—

SUBJECT: Capital Projects Update

Duke Street & Virginia Avenue Water Main Replacement
Due to the unresponsiveness of the contractor, town staff are continuing to explore alternative
options for the satisfactory completion of the project.

N&W Caboose Acquisition
Town representatives have met with representatives of RepairTech regarding the potential and
feasibility of moving forward with the renovation of the historic train car.

Enclosures
None

Recommendation
For Council’s information



